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Question 1.      Section 2. News alert services. You mention that the news alerts services will 
be provided ... in a sure-friendly form and in a comprehensive non-technical language i.e. in 
the form of a set of weekly summary articles. Do you expect this to continue as it is in terms 
of delivery type? 
Answer 1 Yes as described in the terms of reference. 
 
Question 2.      Section 3. 3.1 c. Dissemination of Flash articles: Are Tenderers expected to 
propose a full redesign of the current website or a revamping of specific design features? In 
the DELIVERABLES section a new dissemination web-based platform is not defined as an 
expected deliverable; does this mean that a new website is not expected?  
Answer 2 See terms of reference page 6 - "c. Dissemination of flash articles" 
  
Question 3.      Section 3. 3.6 Promotion of News alert service:  Is the purchasing of 
advertising space (online and hard-copy) as well as the design of online banners covered by 
the existing budget or is there an additional budget line available?  
Answer 3.  No additional budget is foreseen. 
 
Question 4.      Section 3.8. Assessment of the service. The contractor is requested to conduct 
regularly a limited number (15-20) of in-depth interviews with ... 
a.      Can you confirm that this is the number you expect? 15-20 per year? 
Answer 4a. Yes. 
b.      Can you confirm that the sole purpose of the interviews is the assessment of the service 
in terms of recommendations, suggestions etc.? 
Answer 4b.  See terms of reference. 
c.      Can you confirm that this does not refer to a survey? 
Answer 4c. Yes. 
d.      Given the limited budget for the heavy workload and the large number of interviews, do 
you expect the Contractor to travel in order to realise these interviews? 
Answer 4d. Only in case of interviews with Commission desk officers. 
e.      Does this service – Interviews – take place under the current contract? If yes, how? 
Answer 4e. Yes. Mainly remotely. 
 
Question 5.      Section 4. Experience required of the Contractor. There are three levels 
described. We understand the need for the scientific rigourness but how do you define exactly 
the terms: 
a.      Sufficient scientific background? 
b.      Proven knowledge of the current EU environment policy agenda? 
c.      Do you expect that the Editors and Journalists involves should also possess experience 
in EU environmental policy? 
 
Answer 5.  The purpose of highlighting special competences is to guide the tenderer in his 
choice. However, the tenderer is free to propose the personnel that copes best with the 
requirements of the tender. 
 
 


